=L
UNITED WATIONS e
ECONOMIC RN
AND NSy
SCCIAL COUNCIL =

E/1980/WG.1/SR.9
21 April 1980

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

First regular session, 1980

SESSIONAL WORKING GROUP ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF TIIE INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AUND CULTURAL RIGHTS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 9th MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 17 April 1980, at 3.30 p.m.

Crairmrsn: Mr. NAGY (Hungary)

CONTENTS

Ccngideration of the reports submitted in accordance with Council resolution

1988 (1X) by States Parties concerning rights covered by Articles 6 to 9 of the
Covenant (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages, preferably in
the same language as the text to which they refer. They should be set forth in a
memorandum and also, if possible, incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official

Records Editing Section, Department of Conference Services, room A-3550,
866 United Nations Plaza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be

consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the
session.

80-55466 /..

7 &

it



»n

ITARESTSYAR S IRWAS NS
“iglish
Pase 2

Lhe meetin: vas culled to erder at 35.55 7.,

COUCIDIRATION OF 170 REPORIS CULIIUTED I ACCORDAICE UITH COULCIL RISOLUTION
1755 (LX) bY STATLE PARTIZS COJCERIING RIGUTS COVERED BY ARTICLLT € W0 9 OF TLX
COVEHANT (continued)

Report of Chile (continued) (R/1978/8/£dd.10 anc 28)

1, dr. ALBODR0Z (Feuador) as! ed to what extent the demand for medical services
from the insured population had increased, what proprcss had teen made in
establishins a sickness insurance system =nd what sters hnd teen talken to
consolidate the budgetary base of the socinl security schome., Jocial sccurity
fuads had been established in a number of lLatin American countries at atout the
some time, and the experience gained by Chile would be of »rent interest to themn.

2 Mr. HARASHIMA (Japan) soid that he welcored the further renort
(1/1978/5/Add .20) sutmitted by Chile and the additional information it contained.
Ilis delecation was gratified to note frem thut loeument that certain improvements
had talen place in the field of humen rights in Chile. e vas disappointed,
however, to find that the information supplied still failed to meet the
reauirecrents of the Convention.

3. The introduction to the new document referred to new provisions recarding
collective bargaining which had core into effect in July 1979, and he would welcome
soue details of how collective bargaining vas conducted under the new legislation.
In connexion with the provision of the new lesislation on the formation of trade
unions in small cowpanies, he acked how wany trade unions had so far been organized
in companies enploying under 25 woriers and in companics euploying only eight
worlers. le noted that the new lesislation o collective bargaining,

Decree-Law iJo. 2758 of 1979, made provision for the readjustment of salaries by
100 per cent of the rise in tli cost of living since the 1ost recent readjustment:
that was an extrerely ambitious avproach, and he asled which authority was
responsible for establishing the cost-of-living index used for that vpurpose, and
whether the new sgystem applied to all enterprises, recardless of size.

L, Llr., VOICU (Romania) suid that Lis delepation had suprorted a number of
regsolutions adopted by tht General Assembly in recent years on the subject of human
rishts in Chile. The information in the rerorts sultmitted by Chile and in the
statement by the representative of Chile described a human rishts situation very
diflrerent from that portrayed in the relevant General Assembly resolutions. There
vas little solid information in the report, and he believed that the Yorking Groupn
vould require far more information in order to decide vhat the real situation was.

D r. SALVENPERA (Finland) said that the report of Chile did not fully cover all
natters of concern to the VYorkine Grour, especially in the field of social security.
For the tine being, he would confine himself to asking what machinery existed to
enforce the regulations relating to workers' safety.




1/1980/WG.1/8R.0
Inc~lish
FPage 3

G. dr. cAROY (Internationsl Letour Orconis~tion) saild that the second ILO
report (E/1979/33) cermented on the situation in Chile with rerard to Articles 6
to © of the Convention. The Committer of Turerts had found that there wore two
rarticular features vhich cnlled for ccouanent. Tirst, the Governrent of Chile had
relied heavily on article 17 (3) of the Covenant, and had therefore given
references to inforration previously surrlied to tihe International Labour
Organisation rather then reproducige thiat inlforiration in its report. In those
circunistances, the ILO report was clearly an inportant nicans for briefins the
Leoneriic and Socicl Council and th- Vorking Group on the rrosress made in the
ovbservance ot articles ¢ to 9. The account of the evaluation rade by the Committee
of experts was thercfore very detailed in the casc of Chile.

1. Secondly, in many cases previously considered by the "Torkine Group he had
drawn attention to inforrmation made available throurh the periodic reycrts of ILO
bodies which nonitored the arplicaticn of ILO Conventions. In the case of Chile,
the ILO had been able to pay special attention, under two special procedures, to
two major issues. On the gquestion of discrimination in employuent, in pursuance of
the ILO Discriwination (Duployment and Occupation) Convention, a commission of
inquiry had been established in 1974 to examine the observance of that Convention by
Chile. Folloving a thorough exanination of the situation in law and in practice,
and a visit to the country in 1974, its rcport and recommendations had been
subritted in 1975. At that time, the Convention had not yet entered into force in
Chile, but the commission's reccmmendations werc being followed up by the Committee
of Ixperts, and information on the subject was given in the 1979 ILO report.

3. Under a sccond special procedure, in opcration since 1974, special attention
had been given to the question of trade union rights and collective barsaining.
Vith the consent of the Governnent, the Fact-Findin;; and Conciliation Commission
on Freedom of Association had visited Chile to investi~ate a complaint, and had
reported on the subject in 1975. It should be noted that that procedure had been
followed despite the fact that Chile had not ratified ILO Conventions 67 and 98 on
trade union richts-: the procedure vas availoble whether or not the Government
concerned had ratified the relevant conventions. DLver since the Fact--Finding
Commission had reported, Chile had been requested to supply information periodically
on the develorment of its trade union practices, and that informacion had been
considered at rerular intervals by the Commmittec on Frecder: of Association of the
Governing Bedy of ILC. The most recent report of that Committee to the Governing
Body was significant in that 1t had been preparcd after the adoption by Chile in
1979 of the newv lerislation on trade unions and collective barsaining.

2. The main conclusions of the Cumittec on Freedom of Association had becn
aprroved by the Governans Body in iloverber 1972, 'Tith rcroard te the adopbion of ncw
leqaslation on trade unions and colloctive bLargcinin o, the Governing Bedy had noted
with satisfaction the abrofation of Decerce Lawv :Jo. 108, adeorted in December 1973,
vhich had imyrcsed serious restrictions on brade union activit, -5. It had noted

that the promulration of new lejislative decrees on trade unicn activity and
collective bargaining was a tivot important step in the anplication of the
recomuendations of the Fact-Finding ana Conciliation Commission. The Governing Eooy
had pointed out . however, that the Coumittee on Frecdom of lfesociation had still
found it necessery to make certain conments, in the 1isht of the principles of

/oo



B/1960/7G.1/0R.0
English
Page 4

((ir. Samson, ILO)

freedom of association, on certain rrovisions of the nev lesislation: the
numerical requirements for merbership of necw trade unions, certain of thc
formalities required for the establishment of new trade unions, the detailed
requirements for the election of officers, certain restrictions on the elizibility
of officers, the powers of the public authorities to insrect the financial records
of trade unions, the prohibition on trade union participation in political
activities, the numerical requirements applicable to the composition of federations
and confederations of trade unions, the prohihition on the participation of
federations and confederations of trade unions, in collective bargaining, the fact
that all trade union federations and confederations were subject to the control of
the Dircctorate of Labour, and the exclusion of government employees from the scope
of the lepislation.

10. The Committee on Freedom of Associntion hnd also consicered the question of
collective bargaining and strikes, and two of the points raised at the previous
neeting of the Working Group by the representative of the Federal Republic of
Germany had been the subject of comments by it: the fact that collective bargaining
was not allowed in public or private enterprises or institutions which had been
Otate-financed to the extent of 50 per cent during the previous two years, whether
directly or through taxation, and the provision restricting strikes in public
utilities or vhere a stoppage would seriously jeopardize supplies to the public,

the economy or national security.

11. The Governing Body had drawn the attention of the Government of Chile to
provisions of its legislation that were incompatible with the principles of

freedom of association, and had requested the Government to report on the
implenentation of ILO recommendations on amendments to legislation. In the
additional report which had been circuloted to members of the Vorking Group
(2/1978/8/A4d.28), the Government of Chile had referred to additional information
communicated to the ILO on 20 February 1980. That information had been reviewed by
the Committee on Freedom of Association, which intended to submit a further report
on the situation in Chile to the Governing Body in lMay 1980.

12, tr. CUARZZ (Chile), replyin- to a question asked by the representative of the
Federal Republic of Geruony, said that the role of th+ notary public, under law, was
to certify circumstantial details, such as the identity of persons whose signatures
appeared on documents. Th~ notary public would be asked to participate not only in
transactions concerning comnercial orsanizations, but also in trade union matters.
The role of the notary public was traditionnl, and was a seneral requirement of
Chilean lerislation, but it was confined to the certification of facts and personal
identity notaries public were indepentent of the public authoritiers. The srAne
representative hod asked how much freedom the tracde unions enjoyed in convening
meetinsa.  Under the new legislation in force in Chile, there was no restriction on
the right of trade unions to hold meetings. A further gquestion asked by the
representative o the Federal Republic of Germany had concerned the restriction on
the right to strike in public or private enterprises nartly finsnced by the State:
that provision applied only if the budset of the enterprisc concerned had not been
self-t'inanced over the previous two yvears. The fact that strikes were not
perndtted did not preclude collective harsainineg.

/o..



E/1980/WG.1/SR.Q
¥nelish
Page 5

(Mr. Suarez., Chile)

13. The recently-cnacted provision with regard to the disselution of trade unions
was traditional under Chilean law. A trade union could bc¢ asked to dissolve itself
if it had committed a breach of lersislation or of its own statutes. The new rules
embodied two important improvements: the breach had to be of a serious nature, and
the person who alleged that it had occurred had to brins the matter before a court,
which would make its judgement on the facts of the case. The organization concerned
would have every opportunity to defend itself in court. So far, no court had ruled
that a trade union would have to be disbanded. '

14. The representative of the Federal Republic of Germany had also asked about
enterprises in which employces were not entitled to strike, but to which mandatory
arbitration applied. The llinistry of Labour was required to publish an annual

list of the enterprises where strikes were forbidden. The prohibition was issued
when it was determined that a strike would prevent the population from obtaining
certain essential goods or cause a major disruption of essential services. Only

25 cntcrrrises had so far been included on the list, only onc of ther in the all-
important copper industry. In other enterprises there were no restrictions on the
right to strike. The arbitration panels were self-generatins and independent bodies
composed primarily of academics with experience in economic and labour matters.
Vith a view to waintaining the independence of the arbitration machinery, vacancies
were filled on the basis of nominations made by panel members themselves.

15. As to the question asked by the representative of the Federal Republic of
Germany about the protection of the unemployed under the social security system, he
noted that labour legislation alone would be inadeguate to solve the problem of
unemployment. Mindful of its responsibility to adopt measures to mitigsate the
adverse effects of unemployment, his Govermment was, first of all, providinz direct
incentives to employers by subsidizing them for every employee recruited in excess
of the normal manning table. An employece who was made redundant received from the
State an unemployment benefit equivalent to 85 per cent of his normal wages for six
months., Paynent of the benefit could be extended for a further six months if new
employment had not been found. That allowance was in addition to the compensation
which the employer was lepgally bound to pay the employvee, the amount of which was
determined according to the salary and length of service at the time of separation.

16. In reply to the questions asked by the remresentative of Lcuador, he said that
in Chile there were many social security schemes: they were admiuistered by
approximately 35 funds, to which contributions were made by euployers and
enployees, and by the State. All employces and their families were covered for
illness, and working women were entitled to maternity benefits. Trom the time a
woman became pregnant until one year and two weeks aflter delivery, she could not

be dismissed. Tor a period of 12 weeks before and 12 weeks after delivery, she was
entitled to leave with full pay. That amount was payable from the social security
fund. An enterprise with more than 20 female employees was legally bound to
establish a day--care centre. FEmployees were also covered for occupational diseases
and for accidents occurrinz at work and on the way to and from work. Although such
benefits were payable by the State, the employer had to contribute to the insurance
fund. Disability, old-age and death benefits were available, together with
dependency allowances from a fund to which both the employer and the State



IRV BRI VAR N WA LIIRY
enrlish
tare €

({ir. Guarez, Chile)

contributed. Consideraticu was beins gsiven to o plon that woula substantially
change the fin-nein, and advinicstration o' th- soelnl security systen and unify the
various funds inte a sincle social cecurity fund coverins the entire labour force.

LT, His delesation did not have to hand all the statistics on collective barcaining
requested by the re.regsentative ot Japan. It could, hovever, provide scie
statistics cn trode unions thot vould ~ive the Vorkin- Grour a better understandinges
of' the process in which the Chilean Government vas ensosed. In the six months since
the new legsiglation care in effect, 430 trade unions with over 23,000 members had
been established. During tlie same neriod there had Leen systematic elections in

534 trade wnions, in wiich over 42,000 menbers had voted. In the eisht months since
the entry into force of the new lesziclotion on collective barcaining, 1,931 draft
collective ayreemonts, affecting approrinntely 300,000 workers, hod been submitted.
Althourh he did not know the exact numbor of entervrises with between 8 and

25 employees, he could say that the number was small in relation to the total.
Althouph at least eicht cnployees were necued to form a trade union, there was
nothing tu prevent o smaller group of employees frow reachine a collective agrecment
throush direct negetiotions with the ~rployer. Luch an asreement would have the
same force as other nessotioted collective asrcemente.

13, The represents-ive of Japan had also inoguired about the computat.on ol the
cost-of-living indox, The index was caleulnted on the basis of price comvarisons
for specific products over a given period, accordins to the universally recosmized
system for such calceulations. In collective negotiations on salarv increases, the
eriployer could not offer less than the risc in the cost-of-livinz index from the
time the previous ware level had been determined. If the employer did not wish to
encome in such collective nepotiations, he was still required to increase vares two
or three tiies per year to keep pace with increases in the cost-of-livings; index.
at provision applicd to all employers, whether in the public or in the private
aector.

19, The representative of Finland Lad referred to the question of the rirsh% to
employment. There were two aspects to that question, namely, how the richt to
caployment itself was jsuaranteed oud her job security was ensured. Chilean
legislation prohibiited 2ll discrimination in employment ance nrovided that no one
should be denied access to employment. There were specific appeal procedures which
an individual could use 1t he felt that his lepitinate rijht to employment had been
violated. Jith respect to job sccurity, thne enployer was Legally bound to have
Justitriable sreunds for the terrination of eniployuent. If he failed to state those
crounds, he was requlired to pay tihe employee compensation awounting to onc month's
vages for every yvear of service.

The meeting. vas suspended at 5 p.ii. and resuned ac 6,10 p.m.

/e



L/10GO/UG.1L/00. 0
“n-lish
Pare T

20, The CHATICAL caid that he hed teon authorized to read cut four the rececord o
sumriary of the wnjor points oif the Vorlin: Croup's discussion on thie renort of
Chile. liembcrs of tho Verkire: Groun verc of the opinion that the supplementary
information contaired in decument L/19078/G/Add.20 provided more information on the
question under consideration. Durings the review of the inTornation contained in
the Chilean rerort (L/1978/8/Add.10 and 28) sove uembers had referred to
expressions of concern on the matter in other Tnited Tations bodies. llembers of the
YVorkins Group belicved that additional information should be provided by the
Government of Chile in the next report to be submitted by it under the Ccvenant
concerning rights covered by articles G to 9, in accordance with the genrral
ruldelines prepared by the Secretary--Gencrnl.

21. He said that, if he heard no objeetion, he would take it that the Vorking
Group had concluded its consideration of tlic report of Chile (E/1978/3/Add.10
and 28).

22, It was so decided.

The meetins rose at 6.15 p.m.

ke





